MINUTES CITY COUNCIL MEETING FOLLOWED BY PRYOR PUBLIC WORKS AUTHORITY MEETING CITY OF PRYOR CREEK, OKLAHOMA WEDNESDAY, JULY 5TH, 2023 AT 6:00 P.M.

The City Council of the City of Pryor Creek, Oklahoma met in regular session on the above date and time in the Council Chamber upstairs at City Hall, 12 North Rowe Street in Pryor Creek, Oklahoma. This meeting was followed immediately by a meeting of the Pryor Public Works Authority. Notice of these meetings was posted on the East bulletin board located outside to the South of the entrance doors and the City website at www.pryorcreek.org. Notice was also emailed to The Paper newspaper and emailed to the Council members.

1. CALL TO ORDER, PRAYER, PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE, ROLL CALL.

Mayor Doyle called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m. The Prayer and Pledge of Allegiance were led by Matthew Radcliffe. Roll Call was conducted by City Clerk Courtney Davis. Council members present included Terry Lamar, Choya Shropshire, Dennis Nance, Travis Mileur, Randy Chitwood, Charles Tramel, Chris Gonthier and Bruce Smith. Members absent: none.

Department Heads and other City Officials present: Jeremy Cantrell, BK Young, Frank Powell, Buddy Glenn, Dennis Bowman, Kenny Young, Johnny Janzen, Cari Rerat and Mike Moore.

Others present: Adam Anderson, Kevin Tramel, Eric Wade, Justin Couch, Dale Burke, Charles McClellen, Doreen Miro, Phyllis Lewellen, Nena Roberts, Marshel Morrison, Angela Smith, Matthew Radcliffe, Phyllis Radcliffe, Victoria Radcliffe, Devon Radcliffe, Matthew Radcliffe II, Darien Radcliffe, Don Spencer, Rachelle Stimson and Christy Ortiz.

2. PETITIONS FROM THE AUDIENCE:

Don Spencer, President of the Oklahoma Second Amendment Association, spoke regarding the installation of Flock cameras. He requested that Council not approve the contract due to a violation of citizens' rights.

3. DEPARTMENT HEAD REPORTS.

a. Building Inspector

Young reported fifty-four paid inspections and sixty-two unpaid inspections. He stated that there has been an increase in the construction of additions and he has received an influx of questions regarding codes and licenses.

b. Emergency Management

Janzen reported that his department has been working to clear storm debris. He stated that they are currently waiting on approval from FEMA to receive a hurricane reimbursement to be calculated by how many cubic yards of brush were collected.

c. Fire

Young reported that the 4th of July went well for the city this year. He stated that a new fire truck will be arriving in the next few weeks. BK also thanked Johnny Janzen and the Emergency Management department for their work on the hurricane reimbursement that should be coming soon.

d. Golf

Bowman reported that his department has been working to finish cleaning up after the storm damaged several trees on the grounds. He stated that there are two upcoming tournaments, the Lion's Night Tournament and a Tournament benefiting Oklahoma Freedom Flight.

e. Library

Rerat reported that the summer reading program is winding down, seeing over 530 participants this year. She distributed a report comparing the participation from the last fiscal year to this year's participation. She stated that the Library will be hosting a concert this week, holding a canvas painting event next week, and there are even more events being added to the schedule.

f. Parks / Cemetery

Powell reported that his department worked hard to clean up the storm damage around the city. He stated that they have also finished installing the pickleball courts and fixed the splash pad activator. Shropshire commended the department for their work to clean up the cemetery following the fireworks show.

g. Police / Animal Shelter

Cantrell provided a statistics handout to accompany his report. He stated that his department has been working on bike training, taking them out for their first event at Freedom Fest. There was a shooting reported on June 16th, the suspect has been arrested. The department is currently in pursuit of one known burglar. All officers qualified at the shooting range. June 26th there were threats of harm made against the Mayor and City Hall, resulting in a lockdown of several city buildings. The person who made the threat was later arrested in Chouteau. After obtaining a search warrant, police found a large store of weapons and armor that led them to believe that this was a credible threat.

Tramel reported that he met with CMSWillowbrook regarding issues with the new Police Department building. Several issues with the construction were reported, and CMS has assured the city that the issues will be resolved.

Tramel reported that the Animal Shelter hosted a successful adoption event and collected a \$500.00 donation from Solid Rock Realty. Fifteen animals were adopted, currently there are thirty-five canines and forty cats residing in the shelter. The facility developed an underground leak in the sprinkler system but they were able to get this fixed with an emergency purchase approved by the Mayor. Tramel stated that the issue will be evaluated to ensure that it is fully repaired.

h. Recreation Center

Moore reported that one of the two HVAC units in the Boys and Girls Club is replaced and is now operational. He reported that the Rec Center pool has hosted fourteen pool parties and forty-two private swimming lessons. Moore stated that there are 165 new members with a 80.95% retention rate and eighty Cherokee citizens have joined after implementing the new agreement. Development and planning are underway on programming for after-school as well as next summer.

i. Street

Glenn reported that clean-up has kept the department busy. Glenn stated that in the future he would like the city to consider waiting ten days before pick-up to give citizens time to get their brush gathered and stacked at the curb. He also suggested the development of a list of people in need of assistance to pick up their property to organize future efforts.

Glenn also reported that they are having issues with blocked alleyways inhibiting their work. He has requested that code enforcement monitor the situation and issue warnings as needed.

j. City Clerk

No report.

4. DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION ON CONSENT AGENDA.

(Items deemed non-controversial and routine in nature to be approved by one motion without discussion. Any Council member wishing to discuss an item may request it be removed and placed on the regular agenda.)

- a. Approve minutes of the June 20th, 2023 Council meeting.
- b. Approve payroll purchase orders through July 7th, 2023.
- c. Approve claims for purchase orders through July 5th, 2023.

<u>FUNDS</u>	PURCHASE ORDER NUMBER	<u>TOTALS</u>
GENERAL	2220223399 - 2220223390	68,903.44
STREET & DRAINAGE	2220223434 - 2220223386	2,613.80
GOLF COURSE	2220223303 - 2220223429	21,297.37
CAPITAL OUTLAY	2220223436	3,588.52
CAPITAL OUTLAY RESERVE	2220223433	60.00
REAL PROPERTY ACQUIS. RESERVE	911298B	1,225.00
RECREATION CENTER	2220223313 - 2220223340	23,712.64
P.P.W.A. SINKING FUND	2220223293	25,797.63
PRYOR PUBLIC WORKS AUTHORITY	2220223416	4,000.00
E-911	2220223364	141.18
LIBRARY SPECIAL CASH ACCOUNT	2220223417	408.85
EDTA	2220223346	12,500.00
	TOTAL	164,248.43

NO BLANKETS

- d. Acknowledge receipt of deficient purchase orders.
- e. Approve Appropriations for April 2023.

COVID	\$ 469.12
FLEX SPEND PLAN	\$ 8.12
FEE IN LIEU	\$ 1,144.99
STREET & DRAINAGE IMPROV. SALE	\$ 148,914.59
CEMETERY CARE INTEREST	\$ 95.81
CEMETERY CARE FUND	\$ 937.50
GOLF COURSE CASH	\$ 101,152.04
CAPITAL OUTLAY/CAPITAL IMPROVE	\$ 48,904.52
	D2-67

Page 2 of 7

CAPITAL OUTLAY RESERVE FUND	\$ 1,402.87
REAL PROPERTY ACQUISITION RES.	\$ 220.33
POLICE TRAINING FEES	\$ 633.39
MAIN STREET BOND ACCOUNT	\$ 10,949.59
HOTEL/MOTEL TAX	\$ 12,436.31
2019 BOND PROJECT	\$ -
LIBRARY BUILDING FUND	\$ 199.49
RECREATION CENTER-CASH FUND	\$ 95,837.20
PPWA SINKING FUNDS	\$ 97,061.66
PPWA BOND PROCEEDS	\$ 3,597.25
E-911	\$ 453.04
LIBRARY SPECIAL	\$ 346.15
SEIZURES-POLICE DEPARTMENT	\$ 0.22
DONATIONS	\$ 21,093.77
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT BLOCK GRANT	\$ -
EDTA	\$ 150.46
TOTAL	\$ 546,008.42

- f. Approve CMSWillowbrook Pay App 27 in the amount of \$25,797.63.
- g. Acknowledge retirement of Cheryl Lewis effective July 7th, 2023.
- h. Acknowledge resignation of Kim Ritchie effective June 30th, 2023.

Motion was made by Gonthier, second by Nance to approve the consent agenda less items a, f, g and h. Voting yes: Lamar, Shropshire, Nance, Mileur, Chitwood, Tramel, Gonthier and Smith. Voting no: none.

4a. Approve minutes of the June 20th, 2023 Council meeting.

Motion was made by Shropshire, second by Chitwood to approve minutes of the June 20th, 2023 Council meeting. Voting yes: Shropshire, Nance, Mileur, Chitwood, Tramel, Gonthier, Smith and Lamar. Voting no: none.

4f. Approve CMSWillowbrook Pay App 27 in the amount of \$25,797.63.

Motion was made by Chitwood, second by Shropshire to approve CMSWillowbrook Pay App 27 in the amount of \$25,797.63. Voting yes: Nance, Mileur, Chitwood and Shropshire. Voting no: Tramel, Gonthier, Smith and Lamar. Mayor voted yes to break the tie.

4g. Acknowledge retirement of Cheryl Lewis effective July 7th, 2023

Motion was made by Shropshire, second by Chitwood to approve the retirement of Cheryl Lewis effective July 7th, 2023. Chitwood thanked Cheryl Lewis for her service to the city. Voting yes: Mileur, Chitwood, Tramel, Gonthier, Smith, Lamar, Shropshire and Nance. Voting no: none.

4h. Acknowledge resignation of Kim Ritchie effective June 30th, 2023.

Motion was made by Gonthier, second by Smith to approve the resignation of Kim Ritchie effective June 30th, 2023. Chitwood thanked Kim Ritchie for his service to the city. Voting yes: Chitwood, Tramel, Gonthier, Smith, Lamar, Shropshire, Nance and Mileur. Voting no: none.

5. MAYOR'S REPORT

a. Discussion and possible action regarding additional surcharge on backordered dump trucks for the Street Department.

Motion was made by Chitwood, second by Shropshire to approve the additional surcharge on backordered dump trucks for the Street Department. Buddy Glenn explained that the surcharge is coming directly from the factory and passed down to us. Voting yes: Tramel, Gonthier, Smith, Lamar, Shropshire, Nance, Mileur and Chitwood. Voting no: none.

b. Discussion and possible approval on appointing Lisa Malone as Assistant City Clerk effective July 8th, 2023. This position will be left vacant by Cheryl Lewis' resignation effective July 7th, 2023.

Motion was made by Gonthier, second by Nance to appoint Lisa Malone as Assistant City Clerk effective July 8th, 2023. This position will be left vacant by Cheryl Lewis' resignation effective July 7th, 2023. Voting yes: Gonthier, Smith, Lamar, Shropshire, Nance, Mileur, Chitwood and Tramel. Voting no: none.

c. Discussion and possible approval of leave donation per our Personnel Policy and Procedure Manual Chapter 13 Section 8.

Motion was made by Gonthier, second by Chitwood to approve leave donation per our Personnel Policy and Procedure Manual Chapter 13 Section 8. Voting yes: Smith, Lamar, Shropshire, Nance, Mileur, Chitwood, Tramel and Gonthier. Voting no: none.

Recess from 7:20-7:25.

d. Discussion and possibly authorize the Mayor to sign an agreement between Infrastructure Solutions Group and the City of Pryor Creek.

Motion was made by Shropshire, second by Chitwood to authorize the Mayor to sign an agreement between Infrastructure Solutions Group and the City of Pryor Creek. Voting yes: Lamar, Shropshire, Nance, Mileur, Chitwood, Tramel, Gonthier and Smith. Voting no: none.

e. Discussion and possible action for the Pryor Creek Police Department to purchase four Flock Safety LPR cameras for a total cost of \$12,600.00, which includes installation. This is for one year and will be a year-to-year contract. From Account #96-965-5502, Cherokee Nation donation. Discussion will be limited to 20 minutes.

Motion was made by Smith, second by Shropshire to approve the Pryor Creek Police Department to purchase four Flock Safety LPR cameras for a total cost of \$12,600.00, which includes installation. This is for one year and will be a year-to-year contract. From Account #96-965-5502, Cherokee Nation donation. This approval is contingent on the acceptance of an Ordinance or policy regarding the sale of data and retention time of non-hit tags. Discussion will be limited to 20 minutes. Voting yes: Shropshire, Nance, Mileur, Chitwood, Smith and Lamar. Voting no: Tramel and Gonthier.

f. Discussion and possible action regarding Mayor to sign a letter authorizing the release of earnest money deposits from Mayes County Abstract Company to Land Hogs, LLC & Hawkins Family Limited Partnership in the amount of \$20,000.00.

Motion was made by Chitwood, second by Shropshire to approve Mayor to sign a letter authorizing the release of earnest money deposits from Mayes County Abstract Company to Land Hogs, LLC & Hawkins Family Limited Partnership in the amount of \$20,000.00. Voting yes: Nance, Mileur, Chitwood, Tramel, Smith, Lamar and Shropshire. Abstaining, counting as a no vote: Gonthier. Voting no: none.

g. Discussion and possible action regarding accepting bid from Wades Heavy Haul and Demolition, in the amount of \$1,497.50 for the demolition of property at 307 N Mayes, owned by Samuel A. Colette, Sr. and Adele P. Collette, from Nuisance Abatement Account #46-465-5450. Other bids received: All Terrain Demolition and Excavation, \$2,900.00.

Motion was made by Shropshire, second by Chitwood to accept bid from Wades Heavy Haul and Demolition, in the amount of \$1,497.50 for the demolition of property at 307 N Mayes, owned by Samuel A. Colette, Sr. and Adele P. Collette, from Nuisance Abatement Account #46-465-5450. Other bids received: All Terrain Demolition and Excavation, \$2,900.00. Voting yes: Mileur, Chitwood, Tramel, Gonthier, Smith, Lamar, Shopshire and Nance. Voting no: none.

h. Discussion and possible action regarding accepting bid from Wades Heavy Haul and Demolition, in the amount of \$1,497.50 for the demolition of property at 313 N Mayes, owned by Samuel A. Colette, Sr. and Adele P. Collette, from Nuisance Abatement Account #46-465-5450. Other bids received: All Terrain Demolition and Excavation, \$2,900.00.

Motion was made by Chitwood, second by Nance to approve accepting bid from Wades Heavy Haul and Demolition, in the amount of \$1,497.50 for the demolition of property at 313 N Mayes, owned by Samuel A. Colette, Sr. and Adele P. Collette, from Nuisance Abatement Account #46-465-5450. Other bids received: All Terrain Demolition and Excavation, \$2,900.00. Voting yes: Chitwood, Tramel, Gonthier, Smith, Lamar, Shropshire, Nance and Mileur. Voting no: none.

i. Discussion and possibly authorize the Mayor to sign an agreement between Rosenstein Fist & Ringold and the City of Pryor Creek for legal services.

Motion was made by Nance, second by Shropshire to authorize the Mayor to sign an agreement between Rosenstein Fist & Ringold and the City of Pryor Creek for legal services. Voting yes: Nance. Abstaining, counting as a no vote: Gonthier, Shropshire and Chitwood. Voting no: Tramel, Smith, Lamar and Mileur.

j. Discussion and possible action to approve Pryor High School Pom Squad renting Graham Community Building July 13th - July 16th for their Rummage Sale Fundraiser.

Motion was made by Chitwood, second by Shropshire to approve Pryor High School Pom Squad renting Graham Community Building July 13th - July 16th for their Rummage Sale Fundraiser. Voting yes: Gonthier, Smith, Lamar, Shropshire, Nance, Mileur, Chitwood and Tramel. Voting no: none.

6. CITY ATTORNEY'S REPORT:

a. Possible approval of an Ordinance amending 1-6-2 Compensation. Salaries for elected Police Chief, Mayor, Clerk and Treasurer have been updated to reflect current payroll. This update removes mention of Mayors Position from Cost of Living increases. This does not remove any other position eligibility for Cost of Living Adjustment increases. The second reading was waived at the last Council meeting but was not approved.

Motion made by Gonthier, second by Shropshire to approve an Ordinance amending 1-6-2 Compensation. Salaries for elected Police Chief, Mayor, Clerk and Treasurer have been updated to reflect current payroll. This update removes mention of Mayors Position from Cost of Living increases. This does not remove any other position eligibility for Cost of Living Adjustment increases. The second reading was waived at the last Council meeting but was not approved. Voting yes: Smith, Lamar, Shropshire, Nance, Mileur, Chitwood, Tramel and Gonthier. Voting no: none.

b. Possible approval of an Ordinance amending 1-6-5 Personnel Board. Redesigning the construct of the Personnel Board. The second reading was waived at the last Council meeting but was not approved.

Motion was made by Gonthier, second by Smith to approve an Ordinance amending 1-6-5 Personnel Board. Redesigning the construct of the Personnel Board. The second reading was waived at the last Council meeting but was not approved. Voting yes: Lamar, Shropshire, Nance, Mileur, Chitwood, Tramel, Gonthier and Smith. Voting no: none.

Mayor moved to the Addendum.

ADDENDUM CITY COUNCIL MEETING JULY 5TH, 2023 AT 6:00 P.M.

A1. Discussion and possible action to approve the Mayor signing a proclamation declaring July 14th-16th, 2023 the "Weekend of Local."

Motion made by Chitwood, second by Gonthier to approve the Mayor signing a proclamation declaring July 14th-16th, 2023 the "Weekend of Local." Voting yes: Shropshire, Nance, Mileur, Chitwood, Tramel, Gonthier, Smith and Lamar. Voting no: none.

A2. Discussion and possible action to approve the Mayor signing a proclamation recognizing Doris McMahan on the occasion of her birthday and 47th work anniversary.

Motion was made by Shropshire, second by Gonthier to approve the Mayor signing a proclamation recognizing Doris McMahan on the occasion of her birthday and 47th work anniversary. Voting yes: Nance, Mileur, Chitwood, Tramel, Gonthier, Smith, Lamar and Shropshire. Voting no: none.

A3. Discussion and possible action regarding the surplus of City property identified as approximately 6 acres described as the West 396 feet of the NW 1/4 of the SE 1/4 of the NW 1/4, Section 9, Township 21 North, Range 20 East, Mayes County and list for sale at \$36,000.00. Listing price is determined by market value recommendations of \$6,000.00 per acre.

Motion was made by Chitwood, second by Shropshire to approve the surplus of City property identified as approximately 6 acres described as the West 396 feet of the NW 1/4 of the SE 1/4 of the NW 1/4, Section 9, Township 21 North, Range 20 East, Mayes County and list for sale at \$36,000.00. Listing price is determined by market value recommendations of \$6,000.00 per acre. The motion was amended by Chitwood, second by Shropshire to remove the listing price. Voting yes: Mileur, Chitwood, Tramel, Gonthier, Smith, Lamar, Shropshire and Nance. Voting no: none.

A4. Discussion and possible action regarding allowing the Economic Development Trust Authority to market and negotiate City property identified as approximately 6 acres described as the West 396 feet of the NW 1/4 of the SE 1/4 of the NW 1/4, Section 9, Township 21 North, Range 20 East, Mayes County pending Council approval of surplus and placing the above referenced property for sale.

Motion was made by Chitwood, second by Shropshire to approve allowing the Economic Development Trust Authority to market and negotiate City property identified as approximately 6 acres described as the West 396 feet of the NW 1/4 of the SE 1/4 of the NW 1/4, Section 9, Township 21 North, Range 20 East, Mayes County pending Council approval of surplus and placing the above referenced property for sale. Voting yes: Chitwood, Tramel, Gonthier, Smith, Lamar, Shropshire, Nance and Mileur. Voting no: none.

A5. Follow up report from EDTA regarding Freedom Fest.

Adam Anderson reported that this event was planned as a partnership between the City of Pryor, the EDTA, Pryor Main Street, the Chamber of Commerce and Mayes County Hope. The event was fully funded by donations, and 60% of those donations were less than \$500. He went on to thank many different city departments and local businesses that helped to make the event a success. Estimated attendance was near 1,600 people watching the fireworks and at least 200 children playing on the inflatables.

Mayor returned to the regular Agenda.

7. COMMITTEE REPORTS:

a. Budget and Personnel

Shropshire reported that the next meeting will be July 11th, 2023.

b. Ordinance and Insurance

Gonthier reported that there is no meeting set right now, but will notify the Council when they have a meeting on the calendar.

c. Street

Mileur reported that the next meeting will be July 25th, 2023.

8. UNFORESEEABLE BUSINESS. (ANY MATTER NOT REASONABLY FORESEEN PRIOR TO POSTING OF AGENDA.) There was no unforeseeable business.

9. ADJOURN.

Motion was made by Gonthier, second by Chitwood to adjourn. Voting yes: Tramel, Gonthier, Smith, Lamar, Shropshire, Nance, Mileur and Chitwood. Voting no: none.

PRYOR PUBLIC WORKS AUTHORITY 1. CALL TO ORDER.

Meeting was called to order at 8:44 p.m.

2. APPROVE MINUTES OF MAY 16TH, 2023 MEETING (Scrivener's Error - June 20th, 2023).

Motion was made by Gonthier, second by Nance to approve the minutes of the May 16th, 2023 meeting (Scrivener's Error - June 20th, 2023). Motion amended by Gonthier, second by Nance to approve the minutes of the June 20th, 2023 meeting. Voting yes: Gonthier, Smith, Lamar, Shropshire, Nance, Mileur, Chitwood and Tramel. Voting no: none.

3. APPROVE AN EXPENDITURE OF \$4,000.00 TO GRAND GATEWAY ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT ASSOCIATION FOR THE ANNUAL MEMBERSHIP FOR FISCAL YEAR 2024 FROM PRYOR PUBLIC WORKS AUTHORITY DUES - GRAND GATEWAY ACCOUNT #88-885-5349.

Motion was made by Gonthier, second by Chitwood to approve an expenditure of \$4,000.00 to Grand Gateway Economic Development Association for the Annual Membership for Fiscal Year 2024 from Pryor Public Works Authority Dues - Grand Gateway Account #88-885-5349. Voting yes: Smith, Lamar, Shropshire, Nance, Mileur, Chitwood, Tramel and Gonthier. Voting no: none.

4. UNFORESEEABLE BUSINESS.

(ANY MATTER NOT REASONABLY FORESEEN PRIOR TO POSTING OF AGENDA.)

There was no unforeseeable business.

5. ADJOURN.

ur.

Motion was made by Nance, second by Gonthier to ac Chitwood, Tramel, Gonthier and Smith. Voting no: no		s: Lamar, Shropshire,	Nance, Mileu
MINUTES APPROVED BY MAYOR / P.P.W.A. CHAIRMAN ZAC DOYLE			
MINUTES WRITTEN BY CITY CLERK / P.P.W.A. SECRETARY COURTNEY I	DAVIS		

Regarding the purchase of and use of Flock cameras, Flock Safety and Pryor Creek PD as item 5.e.on the agenda for Pryor Creek City Council dated July 5, 2023

I wish to make my position clearly known regarding the use of such cameras in public by governmental entities.

As per the information provided, these cameras can collect data other than just license plate information. Decals, bumper stickers...etc., can all be tracked. This means that political party affiliation, church affiliation and other information can be collected and stored. If we have not committed an infraction, what gives the government the right to collect such data. Police will say that they can check license plate information now. So if an officer has probable cause or a warrant is issued by a judge, then they check. Collecting information on everyone is not constitutional. If we want to solve more crimes and catch more criminals ignoring citizens' rights would facilitate these results. Search warrants are to protect the innocent. Saying we have no expectation to privacy when in public is just a lame excuse. Amendment IV of the US Constitution says, "The right of the people to be secure in their persons, houses, papers and effects, against unreasonable searches and seizures shall not be violated, and no Warrants shall issue, but upon probable cause, supported by Oath or affirmation, and particularly describing the place to be searched, and the persons or things to be seized." Random collection, or seizing of data, is prohibited by the Constitution.

Furthermore, section 5.1 in the Flock Safety agreement says City information can be disclosed. This could include non-public data. Section 5.3 gives Flock the authority to disclose collected information if they feel necessary. Section 11.8 Publicity says the following, "Flock has the right to reference and use Customer's name and trademarks and disclose the nature of the Services in business and development and marketing efforts." Notice there are no limitations mentioned as to what and how it would or could be used. Section 4.2 ..." Customer grants Flock a non-exclusive, irrevocable, worldwide, royalty-free, license to use the Customer Generated Data for the purpose of providing Flock Services." Section 4.3 says something very similar. Also in the document we see that there is no liability for breaches due to hacking.

In the absence of state or federal laws as well as the absence of city ordinances regarding the collection and use of electronic data, it is my belief this would violate citizens' rights. We are innocent until proven guilty, that is until we have to explain the electronically collected data. Please enter my written declaration of opposition into the minutes.

Further, be it known, this potentially could violate Oklahoma Statute 47-7-606.1.

July 5, 2023

Printed name

Ciomotura